

U. S. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

201 LARKER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

September 15, 1960

Humble Oil and Refining Company
P. O. Box 2347
Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Storage; Abo Chalk Bluff
Draw Unit Wells No. 15
and 16

Gentlemen:

In answer to your letter received this date, I hereby grant temporary permission (for 180 days or until a commingling order can be obtained) for you to produce Abo Chalk Bluff Draw Unit Wells 15 and 16 through a conventional separator, located on the lease, into a separate tank at your existing Tank Battery No. 1, located in the SE 1/4, Sec. 9-183-77, with Wells 15 and 16 being located on a single lease comprising the N 1/2 NW 1/4 Sec. 16-183-77E.

Very truly yours,

U. S. CONSERVATION COMMISSION

W. L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No. 2

MLA/bh

cc: Oil Conservation Commission, Santa Fe, New Mexico

1. The first part of the report

2. The second part of the report

3. The third part of the report

4. The fourth part of the report

5. The fifth part of the report

6. The sixth part of the report

7. The seventh part of the report

8. The eighth part of the report

9. The ninth part of the report

10. The tenth part of the report